MASHAID ALI KAZMI (Civil QA/QC Inspector)

Motivated quality control inspector has a broad knowledge and experience of all construction subtrades and ability to monitor and assure standard all aspects at construction site. With excellent oral and interpersonal skills and leadership abilities. Have a bachelor's degree in civil engineering and more than 4 years of experience in construction field.

Education & Credentials

 B-TECH (HONS) CIVIL ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL ISLAMIC UNIVERSITY ISLAMABAD

3.5 CGPA

- •DAE (CIVIL) KPBTE
- •Completed work permit receiver training.
- •Certificate of 1st Position Annual Open House FET IIUI

(Analysis, Design, Modelling and Management of a multistory building Structure)

DR. A Q KHAN RESEARCH LABORATORIES

(Construction Materials Testing and qualified in testing procedure)

Construction Materials Technician Course

Punjab Board of Technical Education

•CERTIFICATE IN KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT NCRD ISLAMABAD

Primavera

Implemented deliverables and dependencies logic to establish links. Maintained several WBS for different teams. Used Agile Methodology (Monte Carlo Simulation) to define smaller deliverables to meet dates.

- for various phases.
- •ETABS

Performed Structural Design & Analysis of Steel & concrete structure using governing codes & Methods such LRFD, ACI, AISC, ASCE and based on Standards, Engineering formulas, Skills & Experience.

•AUTO-CAD 2D&3D

- MICROSOFT OFFICE
 - Word
 - Excel

Power Point

Proficient in English, Urdu, and Arabic.



00966530529607





mkazmi860@gmail.com

LinkedIn mashaid-ali kazmi-25b754116

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN SAUDI ARABIA

(4 Years' experience in construction field)

June 2020 till date

China Harbor Engineering Co. Ltd Berri Drilling Islands Project Jubail

Position: Site Supervisor

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Planning and executing all activities. Experienced working with soil, piling and concrete for assuring quality control tight schedules.
- Administered and supervised all the construction phases of the steel piles for different residential access bridge., reviewed the ongoing design drawings, specifications, and schedules to assure compliance.
- Supervised all soil improvement phases including vibro and dynamic compaction and making methodologies to prevent soil erosion of island.
- Handled revetment including concrete rock and concrete armor layers and waterproofing.
- Coordination with safety and PMT and handling day to day work permits and ensuring health and safety measure. Researched more efficient ways to improve quality as well as reduce lag time.
- Monitored all compliances with all safety guidelines and policies.
- Made daily decisions about construction activities.
- Established and implemented work schedule and adjusted them to meet project deadlines.
- Ensured all site personnel use quality workmanship in accordance with Saudi ARAMCO standards.
- Researched more efficient ways to improve quality as well as reduce lag time.
- Developed and maintained all necessary documents and construction reports. Finished all activities as per Saudi ARAMCO standards.
- Directed all support staff and communicated with all project team.
- Responsible for field leadership and oversight of all contracted construction work; ensuring safe completion of the defined scope of work on schedule, and to the quality levels specified in the ARAMCO standards.
- •
- Determined project feasibility by estimating the quantities and cost of labor, equipment, and materials.
- Prepared and presented reports to the public, including those on environmental impact, property descriptions, and bid proposals.
- Identified environmental risks and developed strategies for handling them on each project.

Sahara International Petrochemical Company

January 2019 to May 2020

Position: QC/QA Inspector Sipchem Housing Project Jubail

RESPOSIBILITIES:

- Monitoring all activities under area responsibility.
- Inspection of Quantity, quality of material including soil, aggregates, concrete, and steel and work as per standard approved drawing, specifications.
- Ensuring footing design and all necessary steps are according to standard.
- Generate the RFI and arrange inspection of ready-mix concrete and precast concrete, coordinate with client representative at site for inspection, FDT, sample of materials.
- Coordination with PID, Contractor QA/QC Manager Surveillance report& inspection throughout the RFI.
- Making punch list for the incomplete works. Review and Monitor inspection / test reports and maintain the QA/QC files related to assignment. Conduct material in section and verify the materials as per the purchase order requirements.
- Responsible for Supervision and package hand over, as built making and Documentation works.
- Keep records of all drawings in Substation make sure that construction is project Map. Participating in the Internal/External site Audits to minimize NCR and CARs Ensure the effective coordination with the client related to Site inspection.
- Ability of equipment, skills, related to going activities according to the atmosphere.
- Ensure the field construction organization is monitoring the Quality of the work in accordance with the approved Site Quality Plan, Inspection and Test Plan (ITP's) Method Statement
- Assessing, surveying, and recording land and structure specifications.
- Assessing structural integrity of building and surroundings
- Check the Quality of the materials for execution of work, Site mix designed, Concrete & Allowing for site execution.
- Being a team member in achieving quality and sustainability.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN PAKISTAN

Rawalpindi Poly Technic Institute July 2017– May 2018

Lab Technician & Instructor

- Performing all construction material tests including soil, aggregates, concrete and bitumen.
- Assessing, surveying, and recording test reports.
- Conducting topographical surveys Assessing structural integrity of building and surroundings
- Developing daily, monthly reports Check the Quality of the materials for execution of work, Site mix designed, Concrete & Allowing for site execution.
- Supervision/execution, checking & assuring that the construction is as per the approved drawing and project specifications.
- Monitoring of everyday execution of activities on site for scheduled of progress and quality assurance in the Lab. Executing complicated tests and samples.
- Check Quality of the material for execution of work. Co-ordinate with sub-contractor for the smooth flow of works. Supervising junior staff and internees.
- Making schedule of tests as per ASTM standards for quality assurance.